Brandie Dalton

From: Brandie Dalton

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 7:59 AM

To: ‘Glenn Baly'

Subject: Devon Subdivision

Attachments: 60-Site-Plan-P201SP.pdf; 60-Cover-Plan--P101CO.pdf
Glen,

| am wanting to let the NA know that we are modifying our Devon Avenue Subdivision. The modification creates 2
phases and realigns a few streets due to topography. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thank you,

Brandie Dalton

Land-Use Planner

Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc
1155 SE 13" Street

Salem, Oregon 97302

(503) 363-9227
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DEVON ESTATES z
Cner / Developer: SEC.22, T.8S., R.3W., W.M. :\"
Devon Property, LLC MARI(():I{JTCYO(:JI;VSTAYLE(Z)“;EGON §
3245 BOONE ROAD SE ’

SALEM, OREGON 97317
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1 \ E | NUMBER OF UNITS ———— 88
4 44 I * = DENSITY ———————— 4,46 UNITS/Ac,
E 1 », £ % | LARGEST LOT——— 13,174 S.F.
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il | NUMBER OF UNITS ———— 46
£ ! DENSITY ——— 4,17 UNITS/Ac. 0
1 : -l LARGEST LOT ———— 13,174 S.F. =
2 SMALLEST LOT ——— 5,399 S,F. <
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| DEVELOPABLE AREA ——— 8.719 Ac. 2
I NUMBER OF UNITS ——— 42 e}
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¥ LARGEST LOT ——— 11,286 S.F. w
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